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ss overs, Marc .

I
From: Doty, Kelsie
Sent: Friday, June 11, 1999 9:45 AM
To: Shovers, Marc
Subject: Income tax drafting request
} tems.that need drafts. Give me a call if you need clarification. “"““‘*%mmwm,
P e m - i =
1. Paper #100 - Alt2. Mamtam“ ( treatment of social security benefits.

‘ 2««"”‘ Paper# Mﬂ“?‘ ‘Hetain mﬁex‘ﬁ’@“‘l oﬂhe-vlneemeatggwrackets Start mdexmg the newly created top tax bracke}

3 Add the provisions of Substitute Amendment 1 to SB 49 (filing thresholds). %¢

f/ .. Paper#106 - Alt 1 (as modlfled) Approve the Governor’s recommendatlon to eliminate mi
educ

N R

With two-changeg:—--r e - .

.

a. ~Continue to allow professional dues and union dues to be included as a msscellaneous itemized-ded fiction \, -
under the credit. -, e '
i,
h. Create a subtrac?""trdm ation from federal AGl for the amount
ltemlzed deductlon for repayment of income-tk at was taxed ina prlor Dars eclfy that the amount claimed under the

5. Paper #108 -- Alt 1. Modlfy the curr m’ﬂ'exmg pro siens to incorporate the federal indexing method into state

law. Specifically, eliminate the ma income amounts for the stamdard deduction from the statutes and speCIfy that the
tax brackets and stawpmge indexed based on the 1998 amolmris,,

\6. Metion #1407. Modify current law as it relates to the taxation of inter vivost Usiq
d the language that the lobbyist attempted to draft.

Kelsie Doty

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

1 East Main St., Suite 301
Madison, Wi 53703

Phone: (608) 266-3847

Fax: (608) 267-6873
Kelsie.Doty @legis.state.wi.us

r ll fax over a copy of the motion,
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State of Wisconsin

1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0666/
MES...:

LFB.......Doty — Changes in individual income tax filing thresholds
FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

// 1. Page 837, line 13: after that line insert:
\/ 2. Page 1461, line 21: after that line insert: ~ '
(END) @
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\_ 1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBs0038/3
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May 11, 1999 — Offered by JOINT COMMITTEE ON FINANCE.

e

AN A OT to amend 71.03 (2) (a)"l.’ of the statutes; relating to: dei)artment' of

‘ /evenue adjustment of individual income tax filing thresholds.

\.The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented. in senate and assembly, do J

il

1074
~ SECTION% 71.03 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.03 (2) (a) 1. Every n




LRBs0038/3

— 2000 Legislature -2- MES;lgijf - -
6 \ - 7 ' SECTION 1

N

—

71.06-orthe exemptionunders-71.07(8)(a) individual domiciled in this state during

the entire taxable vear who has a gross income at or above a threshold amount which

shall be determined annually by the department of revenue. The threshold amounts

shall be determined for categories of individuals based on filing status and age, and

shall include categories for single individuals; individuals who file as a head of

QQGJ\'IOEU‘I#CDM!—‘

household: married couples who file jointly; and married persons who file separately.
Aoparbment of revenue Shall ectublisk a . at an amount atwhiohy o
The threshold amount for each category of individual ghsllberestablishasl\such thet

 Whose  fross ncome s b Lyt amoant. TV / ,
. individual in that catego tate income tax liability. ( ’
(@S)Tncome tax &:lin .ﬁ"ﬁﬁﬁo dse’ SBNp ‘

. (71.03) ‘e

] e tv € tian 71.03(2DCa) | bhe &
(‘PDNN;@M agp11es to taxable ;fafsmﬁeélnnlng on 6ar)1uary 1 of the year ﬂaféeﬁs{_
\ .
in which this Subsection takes effect, except that if this subsection takes effect on or ""2‘

@ after August lﬁ%ct first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the

16 year following the year in which this subsection takes effect. 4 '

17 | /W




Shovers, Marc

From: Doty, Kelsie

Sent: Saturday, June 12, 1999 11:57 AM
To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: filing threshold

The point at which DOR is to set the filing threshold is the point at which absolutely no taxpayer with income below that
point has a state tax liability, so | suggest the following change:

*The department of revenue shall establish a threshold amount for each category of individual at an amount at which/an
individualtif that category whose gross income is below that amount Ig@g\g no state income tax liability."

Kelsie Doty M

Fiscal Analyst

Legislative Fiscal Bureau

1 East Main St., Suite 301
Madison, WI 53703

Phone: (608) 266-3847

Fax: (608) 267-6873
Kelsie.Doty @legis.state.wi.us
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LFB......Doty — Changes in individual income tax filing thresholds

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 13 999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 837, line 13: after that line insert:
“SECTION 1674t. 71.03 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

71.03 (2) (a) 1. Every naturalpe
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1999 — 2000 Legislature _2- MBR e

m@mheexempummdeﬁ—ﬂro#s#a) individual domiciled in this state during

the entire taxable year who has a gross income at or ab hreshold amount which

shall be determined annuaily by the department of revenue. The threshold amounts
shall be determined for categories of individuals based on filing status and age, and
shall include categories for single individuals; individuals who file as a head of
household; married couples who file jointly; and married persons who file separately.
The department of revenue shall giizl‘z_lish a threshold amount for each category of

is below that amount has ;';;!gtate income tax liability.”.

2. Page 1461, line 21: after that line insert:

“(20tx) INCOME TAX FILING THRESHOLDS. The treatment of section 71.03 (2) (a)
1. of the statutes first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year in
which this subsection takes effect, except that if this subsection takes effect on or

after August 1 this act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the
year following the year in which this subsection takes effect.”.

(END)
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LFB:......Doty — Changes in individual income tax filing thresholds

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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
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71.06or-the exemption-unders. 71.074(8}(a) individual domiciled in this state during
ntire taxable year who has a grossincome at ve shold amount which

shall be determined annually by the department of revenue. The threshold amounts
shall be determined for categories gf individuals based on filing status and age, and

hall include categories for single individuals; individuals who file he f
household; married couple ofile jointly: and married persons who file separatel
WMW&W
individual at an amount at which no individual in that category whose gross income
is below that amount has a state income tax liability.”.

2. Page 1461, line 21: after that line insert:

“(20tx) INCOME TAX FILING THKESHOLDS. The treatment of section 71.03 (2) (a)
1. of the statutes first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year in
which this subsection takes effect, except that if this subsection takes effect on or
after W t%icét;.oc%st applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the
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
LFB AMENDMENT |

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
71.03 (2) (a) 1. Every natural person-domiciled-inthis-state-duringtheentire

PO TUY
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71.06-or-the exemptionunders-71-:07(8a) individual domiciled in this state during
the entire taxable year who has a gross i hreshold amount which
shall be determined annually by the department of revenue. The threshold amounts
shall be determined for categories of individuals based on filing status and age, and
shall include categories for single individuals; individuals who file as a head of
h hold: married couples who file jointly; and married persons who file se t
The department of revenue shall establish a threshold amount. for each category of
individual at an amount at which no individual in that category whose gross income
is below that amount has a state income tax liability.”.

2. Page 1461, line 21: after that line insert:

“20tx) INCOME TAX FILING THRESHOLDS. The treatment of section 71.03 (2) (a)
1. of the statutes first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year in
which this subsection takes effect, except that if this subsection takes effect on or
after October 1 this act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the
year following the year in which this subsection takes effect.”.

(END)



